

BFED Committee

From: Maria E. Zielinski <Maria.E.Zielinski@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 10:44 AM
To: BFED Committee
Cc: Kirsten E. Szabo; Marcy L. Martin
Subject: BFED -20 (17)

Aloha BFED Committee -

We are in receipt of your letter dated December 8, 2025, BFED-20 (17). Since Finance does not have the information requested we are deferring to the Office of Recovery and have shared your letter with them. We have been informed by the Office of Recovery that they will be providing detailed and comprehensive information in response to the BFED-20 (17) letter sent to them on December 8th which will include this information. We trust this will satisfy BFED's request.

Maria E. Zielinski

Deputy Finance Director
County of Maui
200 South High Street
Wailuku, HI 96793
(808) 270-7212